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Special Instructions to Filing Officer. .

o 01




Rivera, Maribel

From:

Sent:

To:

Subject:
Attachments:

Dear Sir.

Rea T. Martinez-Malo [rea. martinez@gbsgroup.net]
Tuesday, May 24, 2011 2:47 PM
CorpAddressChange

Collectia corp

image001.jpg

By the time we filed the annual report a mistake was made typing the FEIN # of the company Collectia Corporation
Document # P10000084138 . The correct FEIN is # 27-3421017

Thanks for your help

Cordially,

Direccion ! Address

1850 Pines Boulevard
Suite 201

Farebroxe Pines, Bl 33029

{SH4Y 889-8835 Ext 8219 Office
{$54) 361.0417 Fax

Visile nuasira pagee an et

<hitp:/www.gbsgroup. net/+

Rea oflaxtinezflalo

Junior Accountant

& Think “GREEN": Do you need to print?
Piense en “VERDE": ¢ Necesita Imprimir?
*** Antes de imprimir este e-mail 0 sus anexos, por favor considere el impacto ambiental negative asociado con la
impresidn ***

HpekisoRlck GBS GROUP'S INTERNET E-MAIL USE **whRrorikiccick
This message may contain information salely of the interest of GBS or its businesses. Copying, distribution, disclosure or
any use of the information contained in this transmission is permitted only to authorized parties. If you have received this e-

mail by error, please destroy it and notify info@gbsgroup.net or the sender by reply email.

*eeeck SO DEL CORREQ ELECTRONICO DE GBS GROUP HACIA INTERNET #ik
Esta nota puede contener informacién de interés sdlo para GBS o sus negocios. $0lo estd permitida su copia, distribucion o
usc a personas autorizadas. S$i recibié esta nota por error, por favor destriyala y notifique al remitente o a

info@gbsgroup.net
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